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Municipality of Magnetawan 

REQUEST FOR TENDER NO. 2022-01 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO.2 

 

TENDER ISSUED: February 4th, 2022 

 

ADDENDUM ISSUED: February 16th, 2022 

 

This addendum is issued prior to receipt of tenders and shall be included as part of the Tender Submission. 
 
This Addendum shall Amend, Clarify Questions or add to the Tender Documents as follows: 
 

1- The Tender Closing Date remains to be February 23rd, 2022 @1:00 pm (local time) 
 
Question #1- The soils report mentions under Pavement Design the thickness for granular A & B and mentions double 
surface treatment. The tender documents do not indicate a surface treatment requirement. Please clarify if granular A is 
to be the final driving surface, or if there is to be a surface treatment provided, and if so, where is the measurement and 
payment for this? 
Answer – Granular A is to be the final driving surface. The soils report has been supplied for information purposes 
only and does not form part of the contract. 
 
Question #2– Please provide flow information associated to the culvert location – from the pictures in the soils report, it 
appears the watershed is flooded. 
Answer – No information is available. The soils report has been supplied for information purposes only and does not 
form part of the contract. 
 
Question #3– Is the entire excavated frost taper to be backfilled with imported granular BII, as the soils report mentions 
about the possibility of re-using the top 1.5 m of excavated soil? 
Answer- The top 1.5m of excavated soils may be re-used as backfill. 
 
Question #4– Is there a budget for this project? 
Answer –The Township does not want to disclose this information currently. 
 
Question #5- Can I get a copy of the plan takers list? 

Answer- –The Township does not want to disclose this information currently. 
 
 
 

 
End of Addendum 
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(A signed copy of this addendum must be included in Tender submission.) 

 

 

I /WE hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 

Signed (must be Signing Officer of Firm) 

 

 

 

________________________________________________ 

Position 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 

Name of Firm   


